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Witness: Sharon Wallace
BEFORE THE WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND DOCKET U-110808
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION,

Complainant,
V.

PUGET SOUND ENERGY, INC,,

Respondent.

EXHIBIT TO
REBUTTAL TESTIMONY OF

Sharon Wallace
STAFF OF

WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Excerpt from Attachment A to PSE’s response to
Public Counsel Data Request No. 016
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Next Steps:

i suggest that we focus on reporting on only the regulatory order required information; which includes a follow-up
report on the 26 customers identified in the report. This should be done as quickly as possible and reviewed

internally by the appropriate people prior to submitting it to the UTC. | will be meeting with Agnes this afternoon to
discuss this in detail. ' -

Michael Hobbs

Director Operations Programs
Puget Sound Energy

Office Direct (425) 456-2702
E-Mail: michael.hobbs@pse.com

" From: DeBoer, Tom
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 12:50 PM
To: Barard, Agnes; Dieterle, Randy ‘
Cc: Hobbs, Michael G
Subject: Prior Obligation Order

Agnes & Randy,

Attached is the Joint Motion and Order that govern our requirements out of the Prior Obligation complaint. 1am
- still reviewing them so lets discuss once we all have a chance to review.

Tom

6/23/2012



